

IMPORTANT SAFETY WARNING

PRODUCT RECALL



LED Christmas Tree Candles 3 Pack

This product was sold through retail outlets between: September 1st - October 17th

Brand:

Homebase

This product has not been manufactured with a safety screw holding closed the battery compartment and therefore presents a hazard to young children if the battery is ingested.

- Stop using the item immediately
- Keep away from children and pets
- · Package up item
- Return to store or contact us for a full refund

Website: www.homebase.co.uk Freephone: 0333 003 7084

We apologise that it has been necessary to recall this product and for the inconvenience caused.